STATE OF MICHIGAN

Attorney Discipline Board



Dr. Bernadine Denning MAILING ADDRESS: Dr. Charles Vincent P. O. BOX 149 DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48231 VICE-CHAIRPERSON

BOARD MEMBERS JOHN L. COTE, CHAIRPERSON

Patrick J. Keating

LEO A. FARHAT

WILLIAM G. REAMON

LYNN H. SHECTER.

JOHN F. X. DWAIHY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & GENERAL COUNSEL

SHITE 1260 333 W.FORT STREET DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 TELEPHONE:(313) 963-5553

NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

File No. DP-95/83

GERALD WAECHTER, P21883, 896 Bloomcrest Drive, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48013 by the Attorney Discipline Board Oakland County Hearing Panel #6.

- (1)Suspension
- For a period of 5 Years
- (3) Effective January 10, 1984.

Respondent was found guilty in the United States District Court in Detroit of 17 felony counts alleging violations of Title 18 USC Sec. 1010, Aiding and Abetting in prohibited HUD and FHA transactions. was sentenced to two years incarceration on each count (to run concurrently) plus \$20,000.00 fines. Pursuant to GCR 1963, 969, Respondent's license to practice law was automatically suspended effective May 20, 1983 and an order to show cause why final discipline should not be imposed by a hearing panel was issued by the Attorney Discipline Board. The Panel noted a prior disciplinary suspension of 5 years in 1975 for similar felony violations. Costs in the amount of \$160.00 were imposed.

& General Cumsel

Dated: January 11, 1984